

EDVIN J. GRIEZE, PRINCE2 PRACTITIONER, CPIM

1161 West 127th Court
Westminster, CO 80234

Home Phone: (303) 255-5562
edgrieze@comcast.net

Program Manager / Project Manager / Facilitator / Product Life Cycle Experienced / ISO Auditor / Logistician / Analyst / Certified Prince2 Practitioner / Certified in Production & Inventory Management.

CLIENT FEEDBACK

“Ed has impressed as an extremely knowledgeable subject matter expert.”

“Ed has demonstrated a 'can-do' attitude and shown his ability to manage his team to delivery.”

“Ed has taken the prioritization process farther than anyone at Sun.”

“Ed is a terrific person to have on my team. He is versatile, reliable, adaptable and energetic. He can be counted upon to pick up any project or task, add value and deliver on time with quality results.”

EXPERIENCE

May 1987 to October 2010
SUN MICROSYSTEMS / ORACLE. 500 Eldorado Boulevard, Broomfield, CO 80021.

GLOBAL SUPPORT CENTER RESPONSIBILITIES:

Documented simplified Product Life Cycle process for GSC org' of 1K.
Managed software offerings readiness for GSC for new product introductions, promotions and new business models. This included process re-engineering for quoting, booking, entitlement and billing.
Managed software acquisitions for GSC including MySql and Vaau.

CUSTOMER NETWORKED SERVICES RESPONSIBILITIES:

Implemented Mercury IT Governance tool to support resource and portfolio management. Scope included tracking of 600 resources and 80 projects.
Member of Sun's Mercury ITG Change Control Board and Community of

Practice. Facilitated Customer Networked Services Product Approval Committee (VP level). Actively participated in Services Product Life Cycle Forum to produce such things as an End of Life process.

SUN SERVICES ENGINEERING RESPONSIBILITIES:

Facilitated Sun Services Engineering Product Approval Committee and Knowledge Services Business Team (both VP level). Coordinated Sun Services Engineering prioritization event with SSE stake holders.

GLOBAL eSERVICES ENGINEERING RESPONSIBILITIES:

Implemented and facilitated GeSE Prioritization Board. Facilitated prioritization event with GeSE stake holders. Managed group of four analysts. Sun Online Support Center Program Manager. Chaired Online Support Center Change Control Board. Set up Online Support Center Service Level Agreement with IT. Drove Online Support Center escalations to resolution.

INFORMATION MANAGEMENT RESPONSIBILITIES:

Implemented DRP (Distribution Resource Planning) System. DRP Program Manager. Upgraded DRP application twice. Presented on Sun's application of DRP at the DRP vendor's (Xelus/LPA) User Conference. This presentation was later highlighted in a press release from the vendor. Participated in implementation of FIS (Field Inventory System). FIS SunTeam (Quality Team) Leader. Sustaining FIS Program Manager. Implemented Stock First inventory tracking system for Sun Latin America. Supported implementation of VLN (Virtual Logistics Network) which won the top SunTeam award. Published ongoing Information Management Newsletters. Member of Employee Communications Team. Coordinated numerous testing and training sessions for the aforementioned systems.

MATERIALS AND LOGISTICS RESPONSIBILITIES:

Developed forecasting tools and processes to achieve zero inventory growth. Implemented routine review of parts below reorder point. Implemented process for daily customer down action and status. Trained junior planners in various aspects of Planning. Coordinated implementation of Vista Planning System. Analyzed and maintained numerous system parameters. Spearheaded disposition of over \$20 million of excess inventory during FY94. Chaired weekly Materials/Field Operations Meeting for over two years. FCO (Field Change Order) focal point for Materials for three years. Designed and implemented use of numerous Materials related reports. Published

weekly status of Key Stockout Part Numbers to Field Management. Served as Logistics Internal Auditor. Participated in successful ISO Certification effort. Managed Materials Control Group of three to produce consistent, efficient and customer oriented service. Received employee satisfaction ratings of 9,9, and 8. Received "One Million Thanks" Certificate from Field Management. Received 1994 "SunUP" Award for "Unrivaled Performance."

Sept 1984 to May 1987.

ADEPT TECHNOLOGY. 3011 Triad Drive, Livermore, CA 94551.

RESPONSIBILITIES:

Planned approximately 2,500 items. Scheduled shop floor and published commitments to Marketing. Negotiated supply and demand issues with Production and Marketing. Verified Master Production Schedule and loaded it to database. Analyzed monthly work order variances in detail. Reviewed Engineering Change Orders and inputted to database.

EDUCATION

Sept 1980 to June 1984. California State University Hayward. Hayward, CA 94542. BS Degree June 1984.

MAJOR: PRODUCTION AND OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT.

Advanced courses include Production/Operations, Operations Management, Quantitative Business Methods, Statistics, Purchasing, Programming and Business Computer Systems.

MINOR: ECONOMICS. Microeconomics (3 courses), Macroeconomics (2 courses), Urban Economics, Environmental Economics, Money and Banking.

April 1987 Attained Certification of APICS (American Production and Inventory Control Society). CPIM.

May 1987 to August 1999. Completed a total of 37 courses offered at Sun Microsystems. Detail available upon request.

March 2009. Attained Prince2 Practitioner Certification.

REFERENCES

Paul O'Reilly, exSun GSC Director of Process Management.
paul.k.oreilly@gmail.com

Eric Pack, exSun GSC Offerings and Business Readiness Manager.
Eric.Pack@oracle.com

Larry Dickinson, Strategic Consultant.
Larry.Dickinson@EarthLink.net

Denny Schall, exSun Customer Networked Services Operations Director.
Denny.Schall@gmail.com

Jerry Hunter, exSun Information Technology VP
Jerry.Hunter@amazon.com

Steve Stewart, exSun Information Technology Director.
Steven.Stewart@oracle.com

Further references available upon request.